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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Pensioners Action Fund

)
) MUR 1961
)

Piettro Mazzai, treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 6,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1961:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed May 29, 1985.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Barris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

¢/i/ps HHersarce %) Evnmpesne

(/ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

(v 0] Date

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-30-85, 9:29
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-30-85, 4:00
Objection withdrawn: 6- 6-85, 10:13
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 17, 1985

John Thomas Shaw, Esquire
715 Ingleside Avenue
Baltimore, Maryland 21228

MUR 1961
Pensioners Action Fund
Pgittro Mazzai, Trgasurer

Dear Mr. Shaw:

On June 6, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement you signed and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will f£ind a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Since:ely,

Charles N. Steele

4

e

Associate Genetral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Pensioners Action Fund MUR 1961

Piettro Mazzai, Treasurer

)
)
)
)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Pensioners Action Fund and Piettro Mazzai, as treasurer,
("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) by failing to
file timely reports .

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1) .

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Pensioners Action Fund, is a political
committee registered with the Commission.
2. Piettro Mazzai is treasurer of Respondent

committee.
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3. Respondent failed to file four reports of receipts
and expenditures on time for the 1983-84 election cycle.
4. The reports were filed between 19 and 53 days late

as follows:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed Days Late

1983 Mid Year 7/1/83 9/22/83 53
(1/1/83-6/30/83)

1984 July Quarterly 7/15/84 8/24/84 40
(4/1/84-6/30/84)

1984 30 Day Post General 12/6/84 1/28/85 53
(11/27/84-12/31/84)

1984 Year End 1/31/85 2/19/85 19
(11/27/84-12/31/84)

V. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) sets forth, in pertinent part,
that all political committees other than authorized committees of
a candidate shall file 1) quarterly reports in an election year
no later than the 15th day after the last day of the calendar
quarter except at year end, when the report is due no later than
January 31 of the following year; 2) a post-general election
report, which shall be filed no later than the 30th day after the
general election and complete as of the 20th day after the
general election; and 3) in other than election years, semi-
annual reports due no later than July 31 and January 31 of the
following year. (See also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) and (2)).

VI. Respondent failed to file timely reports in violation

of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A).
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VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of two hundred fifty dollars
($250) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VIII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
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oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Co

Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

i May, 13, 1985

Date (:j




o Gco #7975
McRobie and Shaw

Attorneys at Law

715 Ingleside Avenue ¢ Beltimore, Marylend 21228

May 14, 1985

Federal Election Commmission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Mr. Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel

Re: MUR 1961
Pensioners Action Fund

Dear Mr. Gross:

I enclose herein the Conciliation Agreement along with the civil penalty in
this matter.

Sincerely,
i

John Thomas Shaw
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MEMORANDUM
TO: - CHERYL THOMAS ‘ ro: JOAN HARRIS
FROM: JOAN HARRIS FROM: CHERYL THOMAS

cHECK ¥0. 4/5 ¥ (a copy of which is attached) RELATING

TO MUR /C/‘(aj
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WA .
S RECEIVED ON L-/ﬂ/l 7 . / ‘Z /9 $¥S~ . PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

/ / BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT #95F3875.16)

E/”/QIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT. ~ (%#95-1099.160) ..
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of MUR 1961

Pensioners Action Fund

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 2,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1961:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
Pensioners Action Fund and Piettro
Mazzai, as treasurer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.
Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement submitted with the General
Counsel's Report signed April 26, 1985.
Approve and send the letter attached

to the General Counsel's Report signed
April 26, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,
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McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

F
)

8

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-29-85, 5:05
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-30-85, 11:00




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COHHISSIQI

{

In the Matter of )
Pensioners Action Fund ) MUR 1961° " «~no9g n 5. (5
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

Oon March 27, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Pensioners Action Fund ("Pensioners Fund") and Piettro
Mazzai, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) by failing
to file reports in a timely manner.

The Pensioners Fund failed to timely file four reports for
the 1983-~84 election cycle. The reports were filed between 19
and 53 calendar days late:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed Days Late

1983 Mid Year 1/ 7/1/83 9/22/83 53
(1/1/83-6/30/83)

1984 July Quarterly 2/ 7/15/84 8/24/84 40
(4/1/84-6/30/84)

1984 30 Day Post General 3/ 12/6/84 1/28/85 53
(11/27/84-12/31/84)

1984 Year End 1/31/85 2/19/85 19
(11/27/84-12/31/84)

On September 18, 1984, RAD sent the Pensioners Fund a notice
of chronic late filings, specifically noting the late 1983 Mid

Year and 1984 July Quarterly Reports. Subsequently, the

1/ The Fund's 1983 Mid-Year Report disclosed coverage dates of
1/1/83-7/31/83.

27 The Fund's 1984 July Quarterly Report disclosed coverage
dates of 4/30/84-7/15/84.

3/ The Fund's 1984 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed
coverage dates of 10/16/84-11/26/84.
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Pensioners Fund was tardy in submitting its 1984 30 Day Post
General and Year End Reports. The RAD analyst contacted the
Penlig;ers Fund counsel who stated that a heavy case load was
responsible for the delay in producing reports.

On April 12, 1985, the Pensioners Fund requested initiation
of pre-probable cause conciliation.
II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) sets forth, in pertinent part, that
all political committees of a candidate shall file 1) quarterly
reports in an election year no later than the 15th day after the
last day of the calendar quarter except at year end, when the
report is due no later than January 31 of the following year; 2)
a post-general election report, which shall be filed no later
than the 30th day after the general election and complete as of
the 20th day after the general election; and 3) in other than
election years, semi-annual reports due no later than July 31 and
January 31 of the following year. (See also 1 C.F.R.
§ 104.5(c) (1) and (2)).

The Pensioners Fund has repeatedly filed late reports as
evidenced by the four reports listed above. Therefore, the Fund
is in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A).

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENAT.TV




RECOMMENDATON

Enter into conciliation with the Pensioners Action Fund and
Piettro Mazzai, as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date
Associate General Counsel

Attachments:
Proposed Conciliation Agreement
Letter to Respondent

N
o
™M
N
™M
wn
o
b 8
(=)
wn
(o]




‘ ,{ R-M#/y“m
McRobie ﬂ?ﬂtgh% o8

715 Ingleside Avenue e Baktimore, Marylend 21228
744-8400

Apxil 10, 1985

e

Federal Electon Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Ms. Frances B. Hagan

Ld 2lydv 2+
A

»

Re: MUR 1961
Pensioners Action Fund
Piettro Mazzai, Treasurer

r2

Dear Ms. Hagan:

Pursuant to our recent telephone conversation, please be advised I
represent the Pensioners Action Fund and Piettro Mazzai, Treasurer with
respect to the MUR 1961. I enclose herein an executed Designation of
Counsel farm.

Please be advised that I wish to negotiate a possihle settlement

through a conciliation agreement as outline in 11 C.F.R. $111.18(d).

I will await your contact with regards to settlement negotiations of
this matter.

Sincerely,

O’ﬁmﬁwm MU»—J

Thomas Shaw
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

April 3, 1985

Piettro Mazzai, Treasurer
Pensioners Action Fund
P.O. Box 6120

Baltimore, Maryland 21231

RE: MUR 1961
Pensioners Action Fund
Piettro Mazzai, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Mazzai:

on March 27 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Pensioners Action
Fund and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(a), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Comm1551on s finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

Sl 184d) .

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.




Piettro Mazzai, Treasurer
Page 2

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Frances B,

Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

r

Kt

~J¢hn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: Pensioners Action Fund MUR NO. 1961
Piettro Mazzai, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Pensioners Action Fund ("Pensioners Fund") violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) by failing to timely file reports of
receipts and expenditures.
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) sets forth, in pertinent part, that

all political committees other than authorized committees of a

candidate shall file 1) quarterly reports in an election year no
later than the 15th day after the last day of the calendar
quarter except at year end, when the report is due no later than
January 31 of the following year; 2) a post-general election
report, which shall be filed no later than the 30th day after the

general election and complete as of the 20th day after the
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general election; and 3) in other than election years, semi-

F
9

annual reports due no later than July 31 and January 31 of the
following year. (See also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)(1l) and (2)).
According to the Reports Analysis Division, the Pensioners

Fund failed to timely file four reports for the 1983-84 election
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cycle. The reports were filed between 19 and 53 calendar days
late:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed Days Late
19%5 Mid Yearl/ N
(1/1/83-6/30/83) 7/31/83 9/22/83 53

1984 July Quarterly?2/ :
(4/1/84-6/30/84) 7/15/84 8/24/84 40

1984 30 Day Post General3/
(11/27/84-12/31/84) 12/6/84  1/28/85 53

1984 Year End
(11/27/q4-12/31/84) 1/31/85 2/19/85 19

On September 18, 1984, RAD sent the Pensioners Fund a notice
of chronic late filings, specifically noting the late 1983 Mid
Year and 1984 July Quarterly Reports. Subsequently, the
Pensicners Fund was tardy in submitting its 1984 30 Day Post
General and Year End Reports. The RAD analyst contacted the
Pensioners Fund counsel who stated that a heavy case load was
responsible for the delay in producing reports. Because the
Pencicners Fund has been chronically late in filing its reports,
the Office of General Counsel recommended that the Commission
open a Matter Under Review and find reason to believe in this

matter,

1/ The Fund's 1983 Mid-Year Report disclosed coverage dates of
L ABS sl 848 3%

2/ The Fund's 1984 July Quarterly Report disclosed coverage
dates of 4/30/84-7/15/84.

3/, The Fund's 1984 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed
coverage dates of 10/16/84-11/26/84.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D.C. 20463

John Thoma: Shaw, Esquire
715 Ingleside Avenue
Baltimore, Maryland 21228

RE: MUR 1961 .. : i |
Pensioners Action Fund
Peittro Mazzai, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Shaw:

On r the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement you signed and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1871, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
.5sociate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 85NF-68
Pensioners Action Fund

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 27,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-68:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that
the Pensioners Action Fund
and as treasurer, Piettro Mhzzai,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (p).

Approve the letter and General
Counsel's Factual and Legal
Analysis attached to the First
General Counsel's Report signed
March 21, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

3-27-05 M Co Ko sgn

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: - 3-22-85, 1:32
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-25-85, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION . [ 71"f GF THE FEC
1325 K Street, N.W. CO¥ { SECRETARY:
Waahington, D.C. 20463

—

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT : MAR 72 P |3 32

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY OGC RAD REFERRAL NO.:SSEE-GB
TO THE COMMISSION STAFF MEMBER:
Frances B. Hagan

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Pensioners Action Fund

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i)(iii) and (iv)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

™~
)

GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Pensioners Action Fund ("Pensioners Fund") violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) by failing to timely file reports of
receipts and expenditures.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

8 S0405323.1

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) sets forth, in pertinent part, that
all political committees other than authorized committees of a
candidate shall file 1) quarterly reports in an election year no
later than the 15th day after the last day of the calendar
quarter except at year end, when the report is due no later than
January 31 of the following year; 2) a post-general election
report, which shall be filed no later than the 30th day after the

general election and complete as of the 20th day after the
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general election; and 3) in other than election years, semi-
annual reports due no later than July 31 and January 31 of the
following year. (See also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) and (2)).
According to the Reports Analysis Division, the Pensioners
Fund failed to timely file four reports for the 1983-84 election
cycle. The reports were filed between 19 and 53 calendar days

late:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed Days Late

1983 Mid Yearl/
(1/1/83—6/30/83) 7/1/83 9/22/83 53

1984 July Quarterly2/
(4/1/84-6/30/84) 7/15/84 8/24/84 40

1984 30 Day Post General3/
(11/27/84-12/31/84) 12/6/84 1/28/85 53

1984 Year End
(11/27/84-12/31/84) 1/31/85 2/19/85 19

On September 18, 1984, RAD sent the Pensioners Fund a notice
of chronic late filings, specifically, noting the late 1983 Mid
Year and 1984 July Quarterly Reports. Subsequently, the
Pensioners Fund was tardy in submitting its 1984 30 Day Post

General and Year End Reports. The RAD analyst contacted the

1/ The Fund's 1983 Mid-Year Report disclosed coverage dates of
1/1/83-7/31/83.

2/ The Fund's 1984 July Quarterly Report disclosed coverage
dates of 4/30/84-7/15/84.

3/ The Fund's 1984 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed
coverage dates of 10/16/84-11/26/84.
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Pensioners Fund counsel who stated that a heavy case load was
responsible for the delay in producing reports. Because the
Pensioners Fund has been chronically late in filing its reports,
the Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission open
a Matter Under Review and find reason to believe in this matter.
RECOMMENDATIONS
Open a MUR.
Find reason to believe that the Pensioners Action Fund and

as treasurer, Piettro Mazzai, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A).

3 Approve attached letter and General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis.

%MZ 2/ /085"

Date Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General ‘Counsel

Attachments
Proposed letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis
Referral from RAD




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Piettro Mazzai, Treasurer
Pensioners Action Fund
P.O. Box 6120

Baltimore, Maryland 21231

RE: MUR
Pensioners Action Fund
Piettro Mazzai, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Mazzai:

On ,- 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Pensioners Action
Fund and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be ‘represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

Bhacmed & (1)




Piettro Mazzal, Treasurer
Page 2

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Frances B.

Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: Pensioners Action Fund MUR NO.
Plettro Mazzaf, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Pensioners Action Fund ("Pensioners Fund®) violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) by failing to timely file reports of
receipta and expenditures.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) sets forth, in pertinent part, that
all political committees other than authorized committees of a
candidate shall file 1) quarterly reports in an election year no
later than the 15th day after the last day of the calendar
guarter except at year end, when the report is due no later than
January 31 of the following year; 2) a post-general election
report, which shall be filed no later than the 30th day after the
general election and complete as of the 20th day after the

general election; and 3) in other than election years, semi-
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annual reports due no later than July 31 and January 31 of the
following year. (See also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) and (2)).
According to the Reports Analysis Division, the Pensioners

Fund failed to timely fiie\four reports for the 1983-84 election
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cycle. The reports were filed between 19 and 53 calendar days
late:
Report Type Due Date Date Filed Days Late
983 M1d Yearl/ N A ]
(1/1/83-6/30/83) 7/31/83 9/22/83 53

1984 July Quarterlyg/
(4/1/84-6/30/84) 7/15/84 8/24/84 40

1984 30 Day Post General3/
(11/27/84~-12/31/84) 12/6/84 1/28/85 53

1984 Year End
(11/27/84-12/31/84) 1/31/85 2/19/85 19

On September 18, 1984, RAD sent the Pensioners Fund a notice
of chronic late filings, specifically noting the late 1983 Mid
Year and 1984 July Quarterly Reports. Subsequently, the
Pensioners Fund was tardy in submitting its 1984 30 Day Post
General and Year End Reports. The RAD analyst contacted the
Pensioners Fund counsel who stated that a heavy case load was
responsible for the delay in producing reports. Because the
Pensioners Fund has been chronically late in filing its reports,
the Office of General Counsel recommended that the Commission
open a Matter Under Revieﬁ and find reason to believe in this

matter.

1/ The Fund's 1983 Mid-Year Report disclosed coverage dates of
1/1/83-7/31/83. o i
2/ The Fund's 1984 July -Quarterly Report disclosed coverage
dates of 4/30/84-7/15/84.

3/ .The Fund's 1984 30 bPay Post-General Report disclosed
coverage dates of 10/16/84-11/26/84.

A




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

x

v 4 March 1985

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

JOEN C. SURINA . lS-/
STAFF DIRECTOR

JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF||DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYS DIVISION

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF PENSIONERS ACTION FUND _

This is a referral of the Pensioners Action Fund
("Pensioners Fund"™). The Pensioners Fund has failed to file four
(4) reports in a timely manner- during- the 1983-84. electtbn cycle.

_ In addition, 'the Pensioners Fund faiigg to £ile the 1984 30 Day
_Post-General Report-within. ° -

of the__Non-Filer Notice. . : _ ik e b

REd

For your information, the Pensioners Fund was referred for a.

possible 2 U.S.C. §438(b) -audit on August 23, 1983. The
Comnission approved ‘the final- audit report on March 16, 1984 (see
A83-77). - -

e Additionally, based on previous Commission action, the
Reports Analysis Division has changed the Pensioners Fund's name
from Masters, Mates and Pilots Pensioners' Action Fund ¢to
Pensioners Action Fund (see MUR 1652).

I1f you have any questions, please contact Pamela Browh at
523-4048. :

N
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 4 March 1985

ANALYST: Pamela Brown

COMMITTEE: Pensioners Action Fund
(C00012013)
Piettro Mazzai, Treasurerl/
P.0O. Box 6120
Baltimore, MD 21231

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (i), (iii) and (iv)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and (iii) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (i) (A)

BACKGROUND:
Failure to Timely File Reports

The Pensioners Action Fund ("Pensioners Fund®") failed

to file four (4) reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a

timely manner for the 1983-84 election cycle (see chart on

vPage 2). The reports were filed between nineteen (19) and
fifty-three (53) calendar days late.

On September 18, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was
sent to the Pensioners Fund for failing to file the 1983
Mid-Year and 1984 July Quarterly Reports in a timely manner
v (Attachment 7). The notice advised the Pensioners Fund that
any additional late- filing of reports may result in legal
enforcement action. Subsequent to the sending of the
warning notice, the Pensioners Fund failed to timely file
+/the 1984 30 Day Post-General and Year End Reports,

A Non-Filer Notice was sent on December 28, 1984 for
failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report (Attachment
9). The analyst ip the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
contacted the PensiqQners Fund's counsel by phone on January
23, 1985 to advise “him that the Commission had not yet

. received the 30 Day Post-General Report (Attachment 10).
The counsel informed the RAD analyst that a heavy case load
had prevented him from timely filing the report. The report
was received on January 28, 1985 (Attachment 11).+

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None B Q;)

1/ Although Mr. Mazzai is the treasurer of record, John E.
Fields, Chairman of the Pensioners Fund, has signed all original
reports as treasurer during the 1983-84 election cycle.




LATE FILING HISTORY

REPORT TYPE PRIOR NOTICE

DATE DUE

NON-FILER NOTICE

DATE FILED

1983 Mid-Year2/
(1/1/83-6/30/83) 7/7/83 (Attachment 2)

1984 July Quarterlyil
(4/1/84-6/30/84) 6/21/84 (Attachment 4)

1984 30 Day Post~General’/
(10/1/84-11/26/84) + 10/1/84 (Attachment 8)

/

1984 Year End '
(11/27/84-12/31/84) 1/7/85 (Attachment 12)

7/31/83

7/15/84

12/6/84

1/31/85

N/A

8/8/84 (Attachment 5)

12/28/84 (Attachment 9)

N/A

2/ The 1983 Mid-Year Report disclosed actual coverage dates of 1/1/83-7/31/83.

3/ The 1984 July Quarterly Report disclosed actual coverage dates of 4/30/84-7/15/84.

9/22/83 (Attachment 3)

8/24/84 (Attachment 6)

1/28/85 (Attachment 11)

2/19/85 (Attachment 13)

4/ The 1984 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed actual coverage dates of 10/16/84-11/26/84.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 28FEBSS
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENIS - (C) (83-84) » PAGE

NON-PARTY KELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER $ OF MICROEILN
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

EENS TORERSEOCTIONEEMRD NON-PARTY QUALIEIED ID $C00012013 g
CONNECTED OKRGANIZATION: MASTERS MATES & PILOTS; INT’L . :

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT 20MAYB3 TO FEC 1 B3FEC/272/1830
APRIL QUARTERLY 31MARBI 1 B3FEC/272/1831
MID-YEAR REPORT 1JANB3 -31JUL8B3 6 B3FEC/283/3793
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT 1JANB3 -31JULB3 84FEC/311/1545 .
YEAR-END 1JULB3 -31DEC83 12 84FEC/292/369¢
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT 31JuLe3 -31DEC83 B84AFEC/311/1550
MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE EROM FEC 18SEPB4 B4FEC/328/3166
APRIL QUARTERLY 1JANB4 -30APRBA 84FEC/311/1539
JULY QUARTERLY . 30APRB4 -15JULBA B84AFEC/327/0679
JULY OQUARTERLY T = AMENDMENT 30APRB4 -133ULB4 BAFEC/336/4530
NOTICE OF FAILURE /T0 FILE : 1APR84 -30JUNBA 84FEC/325/0611
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1APRG4 -30JUNEBA B4FEC/327/3647
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1APRB4 -30JUNBA 84FEC/329/5031
OCTOBER QUARTERLY 3 15JULB4 -130CTO4 B4FEC/341/1671
POST-GENERAL 160CT04 -26N0OVE4 8SFEC/361/4393
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 160CT84 -26N0VEA B84FEC/3357/4800
YEAR-END 26N0VBA -31DECB4 85FEC/366/2342

PPN WA= IR

~
[

T0TAL TOTAL PAGES

A11 reports have been reviewed.

Cash on hand as of 12/31/84: $293,661.20.
Debts owed to cormittee as of 12/31/84: $0
Debts owed by comittee as of 12/31/84: $0

2 j0 ')aﬁed




5040532325

g FEDEKAL ELECTION COMMISSION DPATE 28FERES
COMMITTEE INDEX OF UISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (81-82) PAGE

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUNMENT RECEIPIS DISBURSENMENTS TYPE OF FILER 4 OF MICROF ILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

PENSIONERS ACTION FUND NON-PARTY QUALIFIED ID $C0001201 -4
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MASTERS MATES & PILOTS; INT‘L %

81FEC/196/2855
81FEC/203/0755
81FEC/209/0213
B2FEC/224/348%
82FEC/230/35

B82FEC/230/354.
B82FEC/239/4053
82FEC/256/0875
83FEC/269/0746
B83FEEC/267/2146
93FEC/268/4063
83EEC/268/3897
83FEC/283/3799
83FEC/274/0364
83FEC/275/4353
B83FEC/267/4001

1981 APRIL QUARTERLY 1JANSB]1 -31MARS1
JULY QUARTERLY 3,5 1APR81 -30JUNB1
OCTOBER QUARTERLY 1JULB81 -30SEPB1
YEAR-END 10CT81 -31RECB1
HISCELLANEOUS REPORT ’ 23APRE2 TO FEC
APRIL QUARTERLY 1JANB2 -31MARB2
JULY QUARTERLY 1APRO2 -30JUNB2
OCTOBER QUARTERLY 1JULB82 -30SEP82
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - = AMENDMENT 1JUL82 -30SEPB2
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JUL82 -30SEP82
REQUEST EFOR ADDITIONAL INEFORMATION 2ND 1JUL82 -30SEPB2
YEAR-END i 10CT82 -31DEC82
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT 10CT82 -31DEC82
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 10CT82 -31DECSB2
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEFORMATION 2ND ; 10CT82 -31DEC82

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT 9IMARE3 EROMN FEC

6
6
9
?
6
6
7
9
9
1
2
?
2
1
2
1

@®
ne

TOTAL PAGES

TOTAL 108,448

A11 reports have been reviewed.

Cash on hand as of 12/31/82: $316,165.80
Debts owed to committee as of 12/31/82: $0
Debts owed by committee as of 12/31/82: $0

2 40 2 abeq
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Attachment 2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

July 7, .1983
SEMIANNUAL REPORT PILING REQUIREMENTS

WHO MUST FPILE

ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES currently registered with the Commission
" (except committees filing monthly) must file a semiannual report
by July 31, 1983.,

WBAT MUST BE REPORTED

Committees must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of regis-
tration,* through June 30, 1983.

FPILING DATE

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight July 31, 1983. Reports hand delivered or
mailed first class must be received no later than close of busi-
ness July 31, 1983.

WBERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committtees should consult the instructions on the enclosed form
for detalils.

FAILURE TO FILE

According to Commission policy, political committees will not
necessarily receive notification of their failure to file re-
ports. However, they remain fully liable for fajlure to file

any report required under the Act. 1In addition, failure to file
required reports may result in compliance proceedings. Commit-
tees must submit legible reports which can be reproduced clearly.
Illegible documents will not be accepted as reports, and commit-
tees filing such documents will be required to refile.

MONTHLY FILERS
Committees £iling on a monthly schedule need not file a semi-
annual repert. Monthly reports are due by the twentieth v . each
month and should cover all financial activity of the previous
month. The ne monthly report must be filed by July 28, 1983,
and disclose all financial activity of the committee from June 1
through June 38, 1983.
* The first report filed by a committee shall include
all amounts received or disbursed prior to becoming a
political committee, even if such amounts were not
received during the current reporting period. See 11
CFR 124.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications GJ
202/523-4068 4
800/424-9530
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Page 1 of 2
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 21, 1984

JULY REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
WHO MUST FILE %
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that file
monthly, must file a quarterly report by July 15, 1984. (See
below.)

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED

All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through June 30, 1984. Political committees which have not
previously filed a financial disclosure report should report all
financial activity from the date of registration,* through June
30, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight July 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or
railed first class must be received no later than close of busi-
ness July 15, 1984.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed -FEC
Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY FILERS

Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next
report by July 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity of
their committee from June 1 through June 30, 1984. Monthly
reports are due by the twentieth of each month .and should cover
all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any,
report required under the: Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current report-
ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

B &)
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A REMINDER FOR QUARTERL FILERS

All committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditures) in connection with a primary
election which have not previously been reported must file a pre-
election report.
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Attachment 5

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20463 ng=7

Pietro Mazzai, Treasurer

Masters Mates & Pilots
Pensioners® Action Pund

P.0. Box 6120

Baltimore, MD 21231

Identification Number: C00012013
Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/1/84-6/30/84)

Dear Mr. Mazzai:

It has come to the attention of the Pederal .Blection
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the PFederal

Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is inportant that you file this report immediately with
the Pederal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, WW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropr.ate). A copy ~.f the report or its relevant
portions <hould also be filed with the Secretary of State our
egquivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 178.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcenment =ction.

I you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Lisa . ‘“aruk on our tnll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local numbe. {s (202; 52.-4048.

stncerfly,‘

QL

~ John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
it e Reports Anclysis Divieil~n

B
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Attachment 5

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION .
WASHNGIONDC 203 oD | 8 1IBA

Pietro Massai, Trceasurer

Nasters Mates and Pilots
Pensioners® Action Pund

P.0. Box 6120

Baltimore, MND 21231

Identification Wumber: C00012013
Reference: 1983-1984 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Mazszai:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's ceview of the
reports required to be filed by your committee. The following is

a list of reports your committee apparently hll failed to file in
a timely manner.

Report Due Date Date Piled

1983 Mid-Year
(1/1/83-6/30/83) 7/31/83 9/22/83

1984 July Quarterly
(4/. '34-6/30/84) 7/15/84 8/24/84

Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Peder?l
Election Campaign Act and is essential to fulfilli the pubdblic
disclosure concept abodied in that law. The Commission views
failure -~ timely file reports as a serious violation of th-~ Act.
This c.c~inica '~ is-to advise you th.ut, notwiihstanding any
matters which ma, J¢ pendin~ with the Collllllon. any additional
failure to tiaei.y file a required report bLy ¥on: committee may

tenislt in the Commission initiating legal enforcement or audit
action.

If you need assistance or have any questions regarding this
satter, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number.
(800) 424-9530. My local number s (202) 523-4048.

e

Sinc .

7 Dndd

ichac® B, Piller

Y
Chief

Party/Non-Party Branch

. ]
G el .
ﬂ)ﬁ“” i -
*- i - e
: L'tﬁ‘s Tty . - “
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Attachment 8

FEDERAL ELECT ION COMMISSION

A ASHIING TS DC 2udee

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION PILING ROTICE
FOR UNAUTBORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE oHE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

All.committee at file monthly reports must £ile the pre=
general elect t due October 25, 1984.

In addition all qnarterly £i1ing comnittees that have made
contributions orf expenditutes (including independent expen=
aditures) in connection with the general election must file 8
p:o-election geport, if such activity has not previously been
geported. See below for post-gene:al £iling information.

. WBA
The report must disclose all ginancial activity of the committee

er of, the last report filed or the date of registra-

tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all ginancial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of

:egistration* through October 17, 1984.)

grom the lat

WEEN TO FILE
pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail

must be postmatked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered OI mailed first class must be received no later than

close of pbusiness October 25, 1984.
et alie

wBO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees must file the post-general election report due

December 6. 1984, regardless of election activity.

al election report must cover all financial
mnittee from either the date of the last report
§ registration, whichever is 1ater* through

November 26, 1984.

WBEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports sent by tegiste:ed or certified

mail must be postm a no later than dDecember 6, 1984. Reports
" hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later

than close of business necember 6, 984. 5

eThe first regort filed by 2 committee ghall include all amounts

received oOr disbursed prior to pbecoming & political co
even if such amounts were not received during the current

reporting period. see 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

=pver-




ttachment 8
(Page 2 Of 2)

WHERE AND HOW TO FPILE
Comnittees should consult the {nstzuctions on the enclosed FEC

gozrn 3X, gor detalls.
QUARQERL! PILERS

3 Reg./Cc:t.
Nane of Report grztod Covered Mailing Date piling Date

. 3rd Q-Report . 07/01* = 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
pre-General 10701 = 10/17 ° 10/22/64 10/25/684
post-General®*® ~lo/18 - 11726 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 = 12/3 01/31/85 01/31/85

+«0r from date ot_:egist:ation. or the close of books of the last
gepo:t £iled, whichever is later.

*'Repo:ti”tiled'by7comm1ttees that 4i4 not file the re-General
geport should cover all financial activity from the gas: geport
filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cert. ’
wame of Report pPeriod Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

Oct. Monthly 09/01 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
pre-General 10/01 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
post-General 10/18 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
year-end 11/27 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

& /
N

COMPLIANCE ' '
political ¢© e fully liable for gailure to file any

report requ Failure to file in a timely
gashion is 8 Committees are subject to
enforcement action . Illegible geports which can
not be clearly repr© and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees €¢i1ing such docunents will be

‘geguired to gefile. ?3(!%)

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of pudblic communications
2an0/424-9530 OF 202/523-‘068




Attaciment 9

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 208) RQ-7

December 28, 198¢

Pietro Masgssail, Treasurer

Masters Mates & Pilots Pensioners'
Action Pund

P.0. Box 6120

Baltimore, MD 21231

Identification Rumber: €00012013
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/16/84-11/26/84)
Dear Mz. Maszai:

It has come to the attention of the PFederal Election
Comnission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disburseyents as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Pederal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, ¥W, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy O- the report ur its relevant
portions -“ould also be filed with the Secretary of State o.
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 10",2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an auvdit or
legal enforcement e-*ion.

«. vou L-~ve any questions regarding this matter, ;lease
contact Pamela . m on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 523-40s..

Sincere’y,

Yy

John D, Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Anaysis Divisien

B Us)
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MEMORANDUM TO THE FILES:

ttachment 10

COMMITTEE: Masters Mates % Pilots Pensioners Action Fund

CONTACT: John Thomas Shaw, Attornev (301) 744-6400

DATE: 1/23/85
ANALYST: Brown
SUBJch; Non-Filinqg of the 30 Day Post General Peport

I contacted Mr. Shaw to inquire_if he had received the FEC
non-filer notification. I also told him that we had not
received the report. He told me that a heavy case schedule
had precluded timely filing of the report, but that he was
working on it. 1 advised him to get the report in as soon

as possible, as the matter would be referred to the Counsel's
office. He said that he would do so.

Mr. Shaw called back a short time later to tell me that the
coverage dates discussed in the letter (10/16/84-11/26/84)
differed from what I had stated in my earlier conversation.

I told him that he should pick up where the filings had ended
as the letter had stated, and that I had misspoken.




b 3 e -- :-‘ By ..x:-l‘ ;-‘ > L 3‘ L Ephd -
cach & " i fr e

NcFloblaag Rl f&( 41

715 Ingleside Avenue  Beltimore, Marylend 21228
| 744-6400

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Ms. Pamela Brown
Reports Analysis Division

Re: Pensioners Action Fund
FEC No.: €00012013
30 Day Post-General Election
Repart 10/16/84 - 11/26/84
Dear Ms. Brown:
Kindly find enclosed the above captioned repcrt.

Sincaely:

JZ Thomas \AM/L

Shaw
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.- F “ORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENT
For a Po..ucal Committee Other Than an orized Co.  .ttee

(Summary Page) Attachment 11 09 J.&Ngﬁ AY: l“
[aviGn area | ] Page 2 of 2 | [ ALiGN AREA |

1.Name of Committes (in Full) 4. TYPE OF REPORT (Check appropriate boxes)

' (a) |_J April 15 Quarterly Report October 18 Quurterly R
Sensicners Action Fund D D wreerly Report

[ sty 15 Quarteriy Report [ senuery 31 Year End meport

Address (Number and Street) D July 31 Mid Yesr Report (Non-Election Yeer Only)
2.0. B>x 6120 D Monthly Report for

D Twelfth dey report preceding =
City, State and ZIP Code (Tyso of Riection)

election on in the State of

Ba.tim:re, Mary.and 21231

: ? Thirtieth dsy report following the General Election
D Check here if address is different than previously reported. period 10-16-0 '-l - 11 -26-13!4

2.FEC Idcmmcnlon Number on in the State of

10122

D Termination Report

(b) Is this Report an Amendment?

P [ ves [ ~no

SUMMARY

3. D This committee qualified as a multicandidate committes during
this Reporting Period on

y COLUMN A COLUMN B
§.Covering Period _17=16-5L through ___11-26-8L i Calender Yeer-10-Dats

6.{a) Cash on hand January 1, 19.ﬂ~l_ 3 28} : ';;.&_-1 et *“ (3 303, 892.55

Py i

{b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period s 296,163 .87

(c) Total Receipts (from Line 18) $ 390 52 $ 2 7'47 76

(d) Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and 6(c) tor Column A and s 296,554.39 s 306,6L0.31
Lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column B) z
7.Total Disbursements (from Line 28) s 1,096.81 s 11,182.73

8.Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract Line 7 from Line 6(d)) $ 295,L57.56 s 295 L57. 58

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO The Committee $
(1temize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)
10.Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee $
(1temize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) ;

Tcertily that | have examined this Aeport and 10 the best of ,my knowiedge and beliet
it is true, correct and complete.

Federal Election Commission
Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202.523 4068

€TE: Submsion of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this report 10 the penalties of 2US.C. § 4379 'B(, ? )

Al provious versions of FEC FORM 3 snd FEC FORM Ja are obsolete and should no longer be used.

FEC FORM 3X (3/80)
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Attachment 12

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 7, 1985
JANUARY 31 YEAR-END REPORT NOTICE

WHO MUST FILE
ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES currently registered with the Commission
must file a year-end report by January 31, 198S5.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

All financial activity must be dxsclosed from the last report
filed through December 31, 1984. Political committees that have
not previously filed a financial report should report all
financial activity from the date of registration* through
December 31, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight January 31, 1985. Reports hand delivered
or mailed first class must be received no later than close of
business January 31, 1985.

WHERE TO FILE

Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed form
for details.

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced -and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

1985 FILING REQUIREMENTS
See the January 1985 issue of the FEC Record for filing
requirements during 1985.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all
amounts received or-disbursed prior to becoming a political
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
202/523-4068 or 800/424-9530
2(9)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRFEV NW
WASHINGION.DC. 20463

THIS 1S THE BEGINNING OF HUR #__ /¢!

Date Filmed 7/26/5S  Camera No. —-- 2

Cameraman qu &)




